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Memorandum
Agenda Changes/Supplemental Packet

TO: MAYOR ZAK AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL
FROM: MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK
DATE: SEPTEMBER 25, 2017

SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET

CONSENT AGENDA

Resolution 17-081, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Authorizing the City to
Accept Alaska Tidelands Survey No. 1373 and 1609 from the State of Alaska and Authorizing
the City Manager to Execute All Appropriate Documents. City Manager.

Final Finding and Decision for Conveyance of Tide and Submerged Land

PUBLIC HEARING

Ordinance 17-33(S), An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending Homer City
Code Title 9, Taxation, by Adding a New Section 9.04.049 to Exempt Disabled Veterans and
Surviving Spouses from Real Property Taxes. Stroozas.

Memorandum 17-128 from City Manager as backup
Resolution 17-079, A Resolution of the Homer City Council Adopting the 2018-2023 Capital
Improvement Plan and Establishing Capital Project Legislative Priorities for Fiscal Year 2019.

Mayor/City Council.

Memorandum 17-127 from Special Projects & Communications Coordinator as backup



